

ROYAL MILITARY POLICE ASSOCIATION

Patron HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN

BIRMINGHAM CENTRAL BRANCH

Secretary D.P.Griffin

58 Allendale Road

Walmley

Sutton Coldfield B76 1NL

Tel 0121 351 1029

e.mail d.griffin185@btinternet.com

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON THE 7 APRIL

2018 AT EDMUND BREWHOUSE

EDMUND STREET

BIRMINGHAM

18 MEMBERS PRESENT

PLUS 6 LADIES

The Chairman opened the meeting and due bto the absence of thhe President read the RMP Collect

ITEM 1 Apologies.

Apologies had been received from Terry Freeman, Tony and Elaine Bowdler, Malcom Smith Alan Dale, Mike Davies, John Duckett, Ray Hassall Mick Greenalgh and David Leslie

ITEM 2 Minutes of the last meeting.

These had been circulated previously.

ITEM 3 The Committee was dissolved and with the exception of the position of Vice Chairman all were re-elected.

As there were two nominations for Vice Chairman they were , Bill Daniels and Neil Stammers .A ballot was taken and Bill Daniels received the most votes and was duly elected as Vice Chairman.

The make up of the committee is President Tewrry Freeman. Chairman Mike Clarke Vice Chairman Bill Daniels, ,Secretary/Treasurer Derrick Griffin, Web master Neil Stammers. The Chairman has also taken over as Welfare Office.

ITEM 4 Secretary's Report.

No correspondence had been received all information had been forwarded by e.mail

ITEM 5 Treasurers Report

At the 31 March 2018 there is £660.58 in the bank

ITEM 6 Any other Business

A vote of thanks was made to Mike Greenalgh and Bill Daniels for organising the annual lunch.

A card had been received from Alan Barley thanking the members for their hospitality on the occasion of his visit to our lunch. There was also a letter from Albert William's partner Beryl thanking the members who attended his funeral, she also donated a raffle prize.

It was proposed by Colin Guy and seconded by Roy Hubbard that we send a donation to the Corps Benevolent Fund. this was agreed and it was then proposed by John Hood seconded by Steve Lee that the amount be £50.00all agreed.

There being no other business the meeting closed at 14.00

NEXT MEETING WILL BE ON 5TH MAY AT THE EDMUND-BREWHOUSE
13.00HRS.